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February 16, 2026

TO: Manitowoc City Council
FROM: Brock Wetenkamp, Parks Division

RE: Red Arrow Beach Access Improvements — WS-16-14

On February 4, 2026 the Board of Public Works met to receive bids for Red Arrow Beach Access Improvement
(WS-26-14) located in Red Arrow Park along the shores of Lake Michigan. City Clerk reported having received
two e-bids. The same were opened and accepted online through Quest and were as follows:

Name Bid Bond Total Base Bid
Vinton Construction Bid Bond $1,079,300.10
Highway Landscapers, Inc Bid Bond $1,137,476.80

The Board of Public Works motion unanimously carried to refer the bids to the Director of Public Infrastructure
for tabulation and recommendation. The bids received were both reviewed and qualified.

The funds for this project were allocated in the 2025 and 2026 Capital Budget as well as a Knowles-Nelson Grant
from the WIDNR. Available funding is sufficient to cover the costs of the base bid.

Based off of the total base bid, the Parks Division and DPl recommend awarding the Red Arrow Beach Access
Improvements Project (WS-26-14) to Vinton Construction for a total contract value of $1,079,300.10.
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